From: Barker, Elaine B. (Fed)

To: Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Discuss FIPS 186 FRN
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:52:59 AM

Sure. My calendar is up-to-date.

Elaine

From: Andrew <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 11:21 AM
To: "Elaine. Gov" <elaine.barker@nist.gov>
Subject: Discuss FIPS 186 FRN

Elaine,

As you heard during the TWG meeting, I've been struggling to find time to finish the FIPS 186 FRN
and the related documents (the action memos) for the FIPS package. Lily thought you might be able
to help.

The basic situation is that we have a complete draft of the FRN and action memos, but they still need
a fair bit of clean-up to make them suitable for public release.

Do you have some time you could put towards this? And if so, do you mind if | set up a time for us
to talk on Thursday or Friday this week, so | we can talk through where we’re at and what needs to
get done?

Thanks
Andy
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